CHICAGO BOARD DPTIONS EXCHANGE

Information Circular 1C06-52

DATE: May 3, 2006

TO: Membership

FROM: Allocation Committee

RE: Relocation of Option Classes

Pursuant to Rule 8.84, the Allocation Committee determined at its meeting on Thursday, April
27, 2006, the following:

e To relocate all options located at Post 1, Station 5 to Post 1, Station 4. PEAKG6 Capital
Markets, LLC (“PEAKG”) will continue as the DPM for the option classes located at
Post 1, Station 4. The relocation will become effective on May 1, 2006.

e To relocate all options located at Post 1, Station 9 to Post 1, Station 10. PEAKG6 will
continue as the DPM for the option classes located at Post 1, Station 10. The relocation
will become effective on May 1, 2006.

e To relocate all options located at Post 9, Station 3 to Post 9, Station 1. Citigroup
Derivatives Markets, LLC (“CDMI”) will continue as the DPM for the option classes
located at Post 9, Station 1. The relocation will become effective on May 2, 2006.

e To relocate all options located at Post 9, Station 6 to Post 9, Station 8. CDMI will
continue as the DPM for the option classes located at Post 9, Station 8. The relocation
will become effective on May 2, 2006.

e To relocate all options located at Post 3, Station 7 to Post 2, Station 10. Susquehanna
Investment Group (“SIG”) will continue as the DPM for the option classes located at
Post 2, Station 10. The relocation will become effective on May 3, 2006.

If you or someone you know would like to receive CBOE Member Information Circulars via e-mail, or, if you have
an e-mail address change, please contact the CBOE Membership Department at members@choe.com, or, at 312-
786-7449.



